

From: official information
Sent: Tuesday, 16 August 2022 8:24 am
To: 7(2)(a)
Cc: official information
Subject: Final Response (Part 2)- LGOIMA 275350 - Information regarding use of camera's with ANPR technology and a current list of camera's controlled by HCC

Kia Ora,

I refer to your **information request below**, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.

Your request:

Please answer the remaining:

1. Row 6 - If 'Y' (yes) to row 5, 'edge' ANPR processing on site: Y / N
2. Row 7 - If 'Y' to row 5, Connected to VIBE (Vehicle Identification Broadcast Engine): Y / N
3. Row 8 - If 'Y' to row 5, Connected to SaferCities vGRID: Y / N
4. Row 9 - If 'Y' to row 5, Connected to any other ANPR databases: Y / N

Our response:

1. No
2. No
3. No
4. Ticketor infringement management through Datacom

Please note that the camera operated by Hamilton City Council which is capable of licence plate recognition is used only for city parking related purposes at this time, this does not preclude extending their use to other purposes in the future.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,

Laura | Official Information Coordinator
Governance & Assurance Team | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz



From: 7(2)(a) >

Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2022 4:03 pm

To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: Final Response - LGOIMA 275350 - Information regarding use of camera's with ANPR technology and a current list of camera's controlled by HCC

Hi there,

Please answer the remaining:

Row 6 - If 'Y' (yes) to row 5, 'edge' ANPR processing on site: Y / N

Row 7 - If 'Y' to row 5, Connected to VIBE (Vehicle Identification Broadcast Engine): Y / N

Row 8 - If 'Y' to row 5, Connected to SaferCities vGRID: Y / N

Row 9 - If 'Y' to row 5, Connected to any other ANPR databases: Y / N

On Tue, Aug 9, 2022 at 11:48 AM, official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> wrote:

Kia Ora,

I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.

Your request:

You are receiving this request because you are a public body subject to either OIA or LGOIMA information requests.

1. Does your public body currently own, use, manage, operate, or otherwise control ANY (1 or more) Cameras with Automatic Number Plate Recognition (ANPR)? If so, continue on to (2). If not, please reply to this email with "Not applicable".
2. Please provide a current list of cameras owned, used, managed, operated, or otherwise controlled by your public body. Format in an excel document as follows (see attached template)

Our response:

The Hamilton City Council has one City Transport vehicle fitted with a camera capable of licence plate recognition. This vehicle is used only for completing parking surveys (a survey used to determine how "full" street parking is) on behalf of the Council.

Please note – the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 does not require us to make information available in any requested format. Additionally, we do not feel the information we hold necessarily fits the format you have provided. As such, we have not applied information within the spreadsheet.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,

Laura | Official Information Coordinator

Governance & Assurance Team | People and Organisational Performance

Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz



Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | Hamilton City Council

From: 7(2)(a)

Sent: Monday, 8 August 2022 4:00 pm

To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: Clarification Requested - LGOIMA 275350 - Information regarding use of camera's with ANPR technology and a current list of camera's controlled by HCC

If the answer to 1 is affirmative, 2 is requesting all cameras.

On Mon, Aug 8, 2022 at 1:44 PM, official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> wrote:

Kia Ora,

I refer to your official information request dated 30 July 2022 below. We are seeking some further clarification regarding the details of your request.

Your request:

You are receiving this request because you are a public body subject to either OIA or LGOIMA information requests.

1. Does your public body currently own, use, manage, operate, or otherwise control ANY (1 or more) Cameras with Automatic Number Plate Recognition (ANPR)? If so, continue on to (2). If not, please reply to this email with "Not applicable".
2. Please provide a current list of cameras owned, used, managed, operated, or otherwise controlled by your public body. Format in an excel document as follows (see attached template)

Clarification Sought:

Are you able to please confirm whether part 2 of your request (italicised above) relates only to ANPR cameras or whether the you are also seeking a list of all cameras that Hamilton City Council owns, uses and manages etc, regardless of the ANPR status.

Can you please respond to the Official Information team via this email address regarding this clarification by 16 July 2022.

Please note, under LGOIMA 13 (7) and (8) – our deadline date will be extended from the date that you reply to this request for clarification.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,

Laura | Official Information Coordinator

Governance & Assurance Team | People and Organisational Performance

Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz



Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | [Hamilton City Council](#)

-----Original Message-----

From: 7(2)(a)

Sent: Saturday, 30 July 2022 3:12:40 am

To: info@adc.govt.nz; info@boprc.govt.nz; info@bdc.govt.nz;
ecinfo@ecan.govt.nz; info@cdc.govt.nz; info@chbdc.govt.nz;
info@codc.govt.nz; info@cic.govt.nz; help.desk@cluthadc.govt.nz;
dcc@dcc.govt.nz; service@es.govt.nz; ask.us@fndc.govt.nz;
service@gdc.govt.nz; info@goredc.govt.nz; info@gw.govt.nz;
info@greydc.govt.nz; info@hcc.govt.nz;
customerservice@hdc.govt.nz; info@hauraki-dc.govt.nz;
info@hbrc.govt.nz; help@horizons.govt.nz;
enquiries@horowhenua.govt.nz; info@hurunui.govt.nz;
Contact@huttcity.govt.nz; service@icc.govt.nz;
kdc@kaikoura.govt.nz; council@kaipara.govt.nz;
Kapiti.Council@kapiticoast.govt.nz; office@kaweraudc.govt.nz;
info@mackenzie.govt.nz; public@mdc.govt.nz;
mdc@marlborough.govt.nz; mdc@mstn.govt.nz;
info@napier.govt.nz; enquiry@ncc.govt.nz;
enquiries@npdc.govt.nz; info@nrc.govt.nz; info@odc.govt.nz;
customerservices@orc.govt.nz; info@otodc.govt.nz;
info@pncc.govt.nz; enquiries@porirua.govt.nz;
services@qldc.govt.nz; info@rangitikei.govt.nz; info@rotorualc.govt.nz;
info@ruapehudc.govt.nz; admin@selwyn.govt.nz;
contact@stdc.govt.nz; info@southwaikato.govt.nz;
enquiries@swdc.govt.nz; emailsdc@southlanddc.govt.nz;
stratforddc@stratford.govt.nz; info@trc.govt.nz;
info@tararua.govt.nz; info@tasman.govt.nz; info@taupo.govt.nz;
info@tauranga.govt.nz; customer.services@tcdc.govt.nz;
enquiry@timdc.govt.nz; askus@uhcc.govt.nz; info@waidc.govt.nz;
info@waikatoregion.govt.nz; office@wmk.govt.nz;
council@waimatedc.govt.nz; info@waipadc.govt.nz;
administrator@wairoadc.govt.nz; service@waitaki.govt.nz;
info@waitomo.govt.nz; info@wcc.govt.nz; info@wcrc.govt.nz;
customerservice@westernbay.govt.nz;
council@westlanddc.govt.nz; info@whakatane.govt.nz;
yourcouncil@whanganui.govt.nz; mailroom@wdc.govt.nz;
info@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz; info@mpdc.govt.nz

Subject: OIA / LGOIMA Information request - Council Cameras - ANPR

Hi,

You are receiving this request because you are a public body subject to either OIA or LGOIMA information requests.

1. Does your public body currently own, use, manage, operate, or otherwise control ANY (1 or more) Cameras with Automatic Number Plate Recognition (ANPR)? If so, continue on to (2). If not, please reply to this email with "Not applicable".

1. Please provide a current list of cameras owned, used, managed, operated, or otherwise controlled by your public body. Format in an excel document as follows (see attached template):

Row 1 - Road name

Row 2 - Camera Owner. (NZTA etc)

Row 3 - Location: Latitude.

Row 4 - Location: Longitude

Row 5 - Automatic Number Plate Recognition (ANPR) capable: Y / N

Row 6 - If 'Y' (yes) to row 5, 'edge' ANPR processing on site: Y / N

Row 7 - If 'Y' to row 5, Connected to VIBE (Vehicle Identification Broadcast Engine): Y / N

Row 8 - If 'Y' to row 5, Connected to SaferCities vGRID: Y / N

Row 9 - If 'Y' to row 5, Connected to any other ANPR databases: Y / N

Use "N/A" for row 6-9 if row 5 is "N" (No).

For the purpose of this request, I am a New Zealand citizen and located in New Zealand.

Yours faithfully,